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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
 

 Project Number  89020153; STP 3400(403) 
 
 Project Title I-670 Pedestrian Bridge Safety/Aesthetic Enhancements 

 
 
 

ISSUE DATE:  January 24, 2011  
 
 
Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for 
which Bids are to be received on TUESDAY, January 25, 2011, are amended as follows: 
 
The Bid date for this Project stated in Document 00130 - Invitation to Bid shall be changed to: 
2:00 PM, on TUESDAY, February 1, 2011. 
 
Information to Bidders The following is provided to Bidders for information only: 
 
 1. The following questions have been received to date: 
 

Q1.  Will the fabric for the fence need to be cut? 
A1.  Yes.  The fabric will need to be cut to fit the modified fence panels. 
 
Q2.  Some of the bolts on the existing base appear to have been cut.  How are we 

to bid repair to damaged bolts? 
A2.  Bolt pattern on existing bases does not match the bolt pattern for the new poles 

to be installed.  All bolts on all bases will need to be modified in accordance 
Detail 5 shown on sheet E3.00 of the drawings.  The cost of the modification of 
the bolt pattern will be subsidiary to item number 8, “Luminaire, Lamp, 14’ Pole 
& Base.”  No additional compensation will be provided for modifications to the 
bolt patterns. 

 
Q3.  Does the art work need to be sand blasted, primed and painted? 
A3.  Yes, the artwork needs to be sand blasted, primed and painted. 
 
Q4.  Is the paint on the existing bridge lead-based? 
Q4.  Yes.  The paint on the existing railing is lead-based.  All costs associated with 

the removal of the lead based paint will be incidental to the rail modification 
work. 

 
Q5.  Is the general contractor to self-perform 30% of the work? 
A5.  Yes.  Per Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) requirements, the general 

contractor must self-perform no less than 30% of the contract price. 
 
Q6.  Where are art panels and fabric mesh located? 
A6.  The art panels are located at a warehouse in the Faultless Starch campus (913 

W 8th Street, Kansas City, MO).  The wire mesh is located at the Water 
Department’s facilities on 63rd Street. 

 
Q7.  In order to meet the 3% DBE requirement can the sub-contractors be on the 

City’s MBE/WBE directory? 
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A7.  Per the invitation to bid, Subcontractors utilized for DBE goals must appear on 
the MoDOT approved DBE list and on the MoDOT DBE Directory located at 
http://www.modot.mo.gov.  Please refer to Section 00130 (Invitation to Bid) for 
specific information. 

 
Q8  Will tension rods and brackets be provided by the City for the job? 
A8.  No.  City will only provide the fabric for the fence and the art panels.  All other 

materials will need to be provided by the Contractor. 
  
 
 
NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number 
and date, where provided, on the Bid Form - Document 00410. 
 


